Kyle Denton

3161 S. 11th St
Milwaukee, WI

Jim Oweczarski

City Clerk of the City of Milwaukee

City Hall

200 E. Wells Street

Room 205

Milwaukee, Wi 53202

Certified Mail #: 7021 0350 0002 3166 0503

Dear Mr. Owczarski, Clerk of the City of Milwaukee.

| write to formally request to attach these documents into the meeting notes under the
file 210628 for the Common Council meeting for Tuesday, January 18th so that they
may be entered into the public record.

You will find these as the original documents, and they will be accompanied by an
electronic version sent through email.

| appreciate this request and thank you for your time.

Sincerely:

KyleAddento



Kyle Denton
3161 S, 11th St.
Milwaukee, W1

NOTICE OF LIABILITY AND FEE SCHEDULE

Respondent:
Cavalier Johnson who holds the title of Common Council President, Mayor and his office,

Ashanti Hamilton who holds the title of alderman of the and his office, Nicholas Kovac who holds the
title of alderman and his office,

Robert Bauman who holds the title of alderinan and his office,
Nikiya Dodd who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Milele A. Coggs who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Khalif J. Rainey who holds the tiles of alderman and his office,
JoCasta Zamarripa who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Chantia Lewis who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Michael J. Murphy who holds the title of alderman and his office,
Mark A. Borkowski who holds the title of alderman and his office,
José G. Pérez who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Marina Dimitrijevic who holds the title of alderwoman and her office,
Scott Spiker who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Russell W. Stamper, 11 who holds the tiles of alderman and his office,
Tearman Spencer who holds the title of City Attorney and his office

Jeanette Kowalik who holds the title of Commissioner of Health for the City of Milwaukee Department of
Health

Certified Mail Number: 7021 0350 0002 3166 0503

I, Kyle Denton, a man, serve notice to any man, woman, PERSON, doing business as or acting for a
corporation (including a municipal corporation) of any type, who believes they possess authority to
administer my Property without my consent.

The Common Council of the City of Milwaukee proposes Ordinance 210628 that seeks to deprive the
People of Milwaukee including I, Kyle Denton the right to breathe freely by means of compelling the



usage of a medical device such as a face mask or facial covering that restricts proper air flow, forces to
breathe bodily exhaust, restricts the spirit granted by my Creator at birth, and does so without due process
of law.

The living Men and Women who have been named as “Respondent” have before them a vote on an
ordinance that seeks to deprive their fellow brethren of the community and people of good faith, and |,
Kyle Denton from the right to breathe freely by means of compelling a medical device such as a face
mask or facial covering,.

TAKE NOTICE: the proposal of Ordinance 210628 is in direct violation of 18 U.S. Code § 241 -
Conspiracy against rvights, and 18 US Code § 242 - Deprivation of rights under color of law.

TAKE NOTICE: the proposal of Ordinance 210628 is in direct violation of the United States
Constitation Article 14.

1. No State shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of
citizens of the United States; nor shall any State deprive any person of life, liberty, or property,
without due process of law; nor deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of
the laws,

TAKE NOTICE: the proposal of Ordinance 210628 is in direct violation of Article 1 of the Wisconsin
Constifution, section 1

1. Equality; Inherent Right- All people are born equally free and independent, and have certain
inherent rights; among these are life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness; to secure these rights,
governments are instituted, deriving their just powers from the consent of the governed.

The proposed ordinance and those that vote for it seek to WILLFULLY INTEND the removal of
independence, the inherent rights of people (being born equally) including children, by compelling the
usage of a medical device such as a face mask or facial covering, which is UNREASONABLE and
UNLAWFUL under the rights granted under the United States Constitution and the Constitution of the
State of Wisconsin, and outside of the scope of the Corporate Charter of the City of Milwaukee.

The proposed ordinance by the Common Council of the City of Milwaukee and those that vote for it seeks
to WILLFULLY INTEND to deprive the inherent rights of people by means of compelling a medical
device such as a face mask or facial covering without due process of law, which is UNREASONABLE
and UNLAWFUL under the rights granfed under the United States Constitution and the Constitution of
the State of Wisconsin, and outside of the scope of the Corporate Charter of the City of Milwaukee.

All governments and for profit partnerships, such as, Title 42 Revenue generating programs (Title 42 §
411.351) are without authority to interfere with any freedom or liberty stated and declared in all of the
State Constitutions and all attempts to violate the rights of the People is duress and coercion.

When considering CDC guidance, it is important to consider that the CDC is protected from Habilities
concerning their advice, because they have no ability to enforce adherence. When municipalities or
businesses adopt the CDC’s guidance and decide to enforce that guidance, they are assuming
responsibilities for the outcome of those actions. The proposal seeks to compel mask usage in places of
public accommodation. The justification of this ordinance is to reduce the number of new cases of
“Covid-19 Virus,” however mask manufacturers clearly state that their products are not intended for this
purpose. Further, face masks are regulated by the FDA as medical devices. From the FDA website:



“The FDA regulates face masks, including cloth face coverings, and surgical masks as medical devices
when they are marketed for medical purposes. Medical purposes include uses related to COVID-19,
such as face masks to help stop the spread of disease, surgical masks, and surgical masks with
antimicrobial/antiviral agents. Face masks marketed to the general public for general non-medical
purposes, such as for use in construction and other industrial applications, are not medical devices.”

TAKE NOTICE: With a proposed ordinance of masks, you are WILLFULLY INTENDING to compel
usage of a medical device and enforcing its usage, for purposes AGAINST manufacturer’s
recommendations which is UNREASONABLE.

Wisconsin code 448.03  License or certificate required to practice; use of titles; civil immunity;
practice of Christian Science

(a) No person may practice medicine and surgery, or attempt to do so or make a representation as
authorized to do so, without a license to practice medicine and surgery granted by the board.

TAKE NOTICE: the Common Council of Milwaukee and the living Men and Women named as
“Respondent” are WILLFULLY INTENDING to assume the authority to practice medicine without a
license, which is a violation of Wisconsin Code 448.3 justifying a criminal complaint and pursuing to the
full extent of the law if necessary.

TAKE NOTICE: The Common Council has yet to provide the public with informed consent of the
potential health risks of a forced medical procedure such as face masks and facial coverings which is in
violation of 448.30 Informed consent, 146,82 Confidentiality of patient health care records and

Wisconsin Code 895.046 - Remedies against manufacturers, distributors, sellers, and promoters of
produets.

1. (lg) Legislative findings and intent. The legislature finds that it is in the public interest to clarify
product liability law, generally, and the application of the risk contribution theory of liability.

TAKE NOTICE: In lieu of informed consent (the risk assessment of plans to recognize the hazards of a
compelled medical procedure such as face mask and facial covering), I, Kyle Denton, hold responsible the
Common Council, the Office of the Mayor of the City of Milwaukee, the Department of Health of the
City of Milwaukee, and the living individuals named as “Respondent” responsible for any damages
incurred, in both their professional office and individual (private) capacity with a fee schedule attached to
this document.

TAKE NOTICE: The Common Council has yet to provide examples of experiments using the scientific
method that shows an organism infected with what is called “Covid-19 virus or any of its variants”
transmitting it to another organism and infecting it, with independent, dependent and control variables.
Correlative examples do not meet the rigorous standards of the scientific method, and are fallacious in
attempting to do so. Furthermore, the council has yet to provide proof of an isolated organism(s) called
“COVID-19 virus or any of its variants.” The claim of the existence of an isolated organism(s) called
“COVID-19 virus or any of ifs variants” that is communicable and that the transmission of “COVID-19
Virus™ is prevented or hindered from the use of face masks or facial coverings remains unjustified.

TAKE NOTICE: The Common Council of Milwaukee has yet to provide proof that “case numbers™ as
determined by testing are to be considered accurate, or the reporting of such testing to be accurate, and the
claim remains unjustified.



TAKE NOTICE: The Common Council and City of Milwaukee have not provided confirmation that all
members of the Health Department and any other branch who is employed to enforce the proposal have
been fully trained with respect to health risks associated with face masks, including with regards to
recognizing the health contra-indications from the use of the same.

TAKE NOTICE: [ will immediately pursue 42 U.S. Code § 1983 - Civil action for deprivation of
rights unless ordinance 210628 and any of the same merit are immediately removed from the agenda. I,
Kyle Denton will proceed with civil claims against those in their personal (private) capacity for damages
incurred for practicing medicine without a license (compelling the use of a medical device regulated by
the FDA such as a face mask or facial covering) per Wisconsin code 448.3. Further, if this trespass of
GROSS NEGLIGENCE shall pass, [ will seek to petition a grand jury to investigate that the City of
Milwaukee, Common Council, Office of the Mayor, and Milwaukee Department of Health has
WILLFULLY INTENDED a criminal act.

TAKE NOTICE: compelling anyone, especially children, to wear a face mask or facial covering is a
direct violation of the right to bodily integrity and/or personal autonomy granted by the Most High
Creator and thus constitutes an abuse and a trespass.

1. “If anyone causes one of these little ones—those who believe in me—to stumble, it would be
better for them to have a large millstone hung around their neck and to be drowned in the depths
of the sea.” Luke 18:6 NIV

For the avoidance of any doubt, | object to our community being subjected to such abuse and call for
immediate removal from the agenda and a call for an end to it forthwith.

TAKE NOTICE: Any failure on your part to take immediate action to address and remedy the matters
outlined above will render such inaction highly irresponsible, and potentially damaging. If any harm
befalls myself, those who have not conceded their body autonomy to your assumed and unjustified
authority, or any child as a result of your acts and omissions, you and/or your office shall be held liable in
your professional and individual capacity. I formally request that the ordinance or any future proposals of
the same merit be removed from the agenda immediately. Failure to do so will and I will initiate the
process of criminal and civil claims against your office and your individual person in both your
professional capacity, as well as notify the insurance agent that bonds these public positions.

TAKE FURTHER NOTE: As you have been placed on notice of the foregoing grave and serious issues
regarding face masks, any failure to take action, as a consequence of your position and remit, may also
expose you and members of the common council to personal liability in law, for any adverse health
effects suffered by myself, anyone who does not consent to granting their bodily autonomy to your
assumed authority, any child as a result of your acts and/or omissions.

It is my desire to reach an amenable understanding, in a caim and harmonious manner, with this affidavit
of notice; however, no further infringement on my rights will be tolerated. Please know that further
measures will be implemented if it becomes necessary.

NOTICE: A fee schedule for damages incurred:

1. The fine for each incident of Trespass and Administration of my {Kyle Denton] property without
right is $100,000 per man/woman involved.

2. The fine for anxiety of my [Kyle Denton] property caused by a forced medical procedure such as
a face mask or facial covering shall be billed at $100,000 per minute,



3. The fine for a headache of my [Kyle Denton] property from a forced medical procedure such as a
face mask or facial covering for the lack of breathing air as my Creator intended shall be billed at
$100,000 per minute suffered.

4. The fine for shortness of breath of my [Kyle Denton] property suffered from a forced medical
procedure such as a face mask or facial covering shall be billed at the cost of $100,000 per minute
suffered.

5. The fine for a fungal infection, bacterial infection, or any inflammation or distress of my [Kyle
Denton] property due to a forced medical procedure such as a face mask or facial covering shall
be billed at $1,000,000 per day of instance.

6. The fine for negligent infliction of emotional distress of my [Kyle Denton] property due to a
forced medical procedure such as a face mask or facial covering shall be billed at a rate of
$1,000,000 per day of instance.

7. The fine for each utterance of a forged document against 1, a man, Kyle Denton, is $100,000 per
man and woman involved. ‘

8. Fines may be enforced through the Commercial Lien process against each man and woman in
their individual capacity.

9. Fines may be enforced through a formal Judicial process in a Court of Record, with all the
qualities and incidents of a Court of Record at Common Law,

10. Any Attorney that involves themself in any matter involving I, a man, Kyle Denton, and my
property, will not only be B.A.R. Grieved, but will be served Affidavits and a Notice of Claim for
Trespassing and Administering property without right, and for uttering forged documents, in the
amount of $200,000 per each incident.

11. Any Attorney that involves themself in any matter involving I, a man, Kyle, will have State and
Federal criminal complaints filed against them as well.

This Notice is enforceable from the day of its receipt by the Respondent(s)

Affiant states that a plea of good faith is null and void once this notice has been served.
a. A Notice: a legal notification or warning that is delivered in a written format or through a
formal announcement. An individual or party is considered liable if the party (1) has
knowledge of the the notice, (2) received the notice, (3) knows it through experience, (4)
has knowledge with regards to an associate fact and (5) could have gained knowledge had
an enquiry been undertaken, Black’s Law Dictionary 2* Edition

Perpetuation of these violations is subject to repetcussions in State and Federal courts.

Reserving ALL my Natural God-Given Unalienable Rights, Waiving None, Ever.
Pursuant to 28 USC § 1746(1)

“...any matter is required or permiited to be supported, evidenced, established, or proved by the sworn
declaration, verification, certificate, statement, oath, or affidavit, in writing of the person making the
same, such matter may, with like force and effect, be supported, evidenced, established, or proved by the
unsworn declaration, certificate, verification, or statement, in writing of such person which is subscribed
by him, as true under penalty of perjury, and dated, in substantially the following form:”



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the-fogegoing is true

thousand twenty one.

1,
¢ a@eﬁton, man, Affiant

l
'ky
Notary used without prejudice to my rights:

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this _& day of \_) 2 Ver in the year of our LORD, two
thousand and twenty two, personally appeared before me, the Subscriber, a Notary Public for the State of
Wisconsin, First Middle Last woman, party to this Document, knowi to me personally to be such, and he

acknowledged this Document to be his act and deed. Given under my hand and seal of office, the day and
year aforesaid.

/ ﬂ/ Notary Public Sitting in, and for, The State of Wisconsin

0%26.2@%74

forvit i g

LISAWEBER
Notary Public
State of Wisconsin




Kyle Denton
3161 S. 11th St.
Milwaunkee, WI

In The Matter Of:
Kyle Denton, a man

To: [ Trespassers]

Cavalier Johnson, a man, public servant who holds the titie of Common Council President, Mayor and his
office,

Ashanti Hamilton, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman of the and his office, Nicholas
Kovac who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Robert Bauman, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Nikiya Dodd, a woman, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Milele A. Coggs, a woman, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Khalif J. Rainey, a man, public servant who holds the tiles of alderman and his office,

JoCasta Zamarripa, a woman, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Chantia Lewis, a women, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Michael J. Murphy, a woman, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,
Mark A. Borkowski, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,

José G. Pérez, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Marina Dimitrijevic, a woman, public servant who holds the title of alderwoman and her office,
Scott Spiker, a man, public servant who holds the tiﬂe of alderman and his office,

Russell W, Stamper, 11, a man, public servant who holds the tiles of alderman and his office,
Tearman Spencer, a man, public servant who holds the title of City Attorney and his office

Jeanette Kowalik, a woman, public servant who holds the title of Commissioner of Health for the City of
Milwaukee Departinent of Health

Certified Mail #: 7021 0350 0002 3166 0503



Dear members of the Common Council of Milwaukee, Cavalier Johnson, a man, President of the
Common Council and public servant representing the Office of the Mayor, JoCasta Zamarripa, a woman,
public servant, Marina Dimitrijevic, a woman, public servant, Jeanette Kowalik, a woman, Commissioner
of Health and all others notified [Trespassers}:

You, members of the Common Council, men and women named, are proposing ordinance Ordinance
210628 that attempts to Trespass, Assault, Administer my Property without right, and commit Fraud. 1, a
man, have personal knowledge of, and asseverate the following:

10.

11

12,

13.

I, a man, claim my body, information, genetic material, offspring, all that I own and claim
[God-given rights] are my Property.

I, a man, am not Property of another man, woman, corporation (including corporate chartered
municipality) the City of Mitwaukee or the Health Department of the City of Milwaukee.

1, a man, claim my body, information, and my genetic material [including offspring] are my
PROPERTY, and I do not consent to anty man or woman Trespassing upon my Property.
PROPERTY: “That which belongs exclusively to one”.

1, a man, specifically claim my unrestricted breath as my PROPERTY, and I do not consent to any
man ot woman Trespassing upon my Property.

1, a man, require the Obligation [Contract] wherein any constitutionally protected rights were
waived in order to obtain a commission as an officer.

I, a man, require the Obligation [Contract] of medical licensure that permits; members of the
Common Council, the Office of the Mayor, the City of Milwaukee Health Department, personnel,
members, employees, staff, or persons; to require the use of medical devices such as face masks
and facial coverings

I, a man, require the Obligation [contract] that allows the members of Common Council, men and
women, to threaten, coerce, or extort any other person or entity to coerce any of the following
medical interventions on me on your behalf

I, a man, WILL NOT CONSENT to, “face covering requirements”

I, a man, claim proposed ordinance 210628 or any other name that it is given that is/are presented
as “required/mandatory” constifute an UNLAWFUL process to block my secured rights

I, a man, claim the aforementioned requirements that were presented as “required/mandatory”, as
dangerous to my health and wellbeing in addition to crimes of trespass, battery, assault, and
administration of my property without my consent.

I, a man, claim the aforementioned requirements that are proposed as, “required”, to be an affront
to God-Almighty, my Creator.

I, a man, require the Obligation [Contract] where [ relinguished my rights to another man or
woman to issue me orders as to how I must govern myself in matters of personal health decisions.
I, a man, claim that the Constitution is the supreme law of land and supersedes any order,
mandate, requirement, regulations, law, statue, or code; in the words of Marbury v. Madison
(1803) “A law repugnant to the constitution is void”,




14. 1, a man, require the Obligation [Contract] that the proposed ordinance, to compel usage of a
medical device such as a face covering or face mask, presented to the public do NOT interfere
with an individual’s rights secured under the Constitution,

15. 1, a man, require evidence that medical devices such as facemasks do NOT have harmful effects
to health, mental states, emotional states, or deprive the spirit in any way.

16. 1, a man, retain the right to decline all attempts to access, influence and or otherwise alter any and
all of my God-given biological material and or biological systems which are unique, flawless and
original design and craftsmanship of my Creator and of which my Creator has granted me sole
possession, proprietorship and uvse of.

17. 1, a man, do not agree to any terms put forward as “religious exemption”, nor do |, a man,
seek exemptions from a demand that questions my inalienable rights. 1If | do offer
religious reasons for not partaking in the proposed compelling medical devices, it is only
to show a glimpse of my relationship with God the Most High. | do not consent to any
implied contract through offering a Godly reason for my refusal to such medical devices
to my property, my body. It is only because 1, a man, choose to have you understand
my position.

18. Provide |, a man, VERIFIED CLAIM from the man or woman claiming that |, a man, have
done them wrong, and explaining how |, a man... have damaged them, and | will fully
compensate that man or woman for their damages.

[, @ man, am not an expert in the law, however | do know right from wrong. If there is any man or
woman damaged by any statements herein, if they will inform me by facts, | will sincerely make
every effort to amend my ways. | hereby and herein reserve the right to amend and make
amendment to this document as necessary in order that the truth may be ascertained and
proceedings justly determined.

If the parties given notice by means of this document have information that would controvert and
overcome this Affidavit of Fact, please advise me point for point “In written affidavit form” within
ten [10] days from receipt. Provide me with your counter-affidavit, proving with particularity by
stating all requisite actual evidentiary fact and all requisite actual law, and not merely the
ultimate facts or conclusions of law, proving that this Affidavit of Fact is substantially and
materially false sufficiently, to change materially my Status and factual declarations. Your silence
stands as consent to, and tacit agreement of, the Claim and factual declarations made herein
being established as matters of fact and matters of law.

viva yoceé |

[, a man, declare under penalty of perjury, that ali herein be true, will testi

open Cour, that all herein be, true, so help me God.




v enton, a man

Notary used without prejudice to my rights:

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this / 5 day of “v/fﬂ““*y‘;//‘ in the year of our

LORD, two thousand and twenty-one, personally appeared before me, the Subscriber, a Notary
Public for the State of Wisconsin, party to this Document, proved on the hasis of satisfactory
evidence to be such, and he acknowledged this Document to be his act and deed. Given under
my hand and seal of office, the day an r af id.

70 0726 0/
Nwic Sitting in, and for, The State of Wisconsin

LISAWEBER
Notary Public
State of Wisconsin




Kyle Denton
3161 S. 11th St.
Milwaukee, Wi

AFFIDAVIT OF STATUS

1, Kyle Hayes Denton, a man, am over the age of consent, am a creation of God-Almighty and a follower
of God’s laws first and foremost, and the laws of man when they are not in conflict (Leviticus 18:3,4).
Pursuant to Matthew 5:33-37 and James 5:12, let my yea be yea, and my nay be nay, as supported by
Federal Public Law 97-280, 96 Stat. 1211 - “Whereas the Bible, the Word of God, has made a unique
contribution in shaping the United States as a distinctive and blessed nation and people” and “Whereas
Biblical teachings inspired concepts of civil government that are contained in our Declaration of
Independence and the Constitution of the United States™ and “Whereas...the Bible is "the rock on which
our Republic rests”. 1 have personal knowledge of the matters stated herein and hereby asseverate,
understanding both the spiritual and legal liabilities of, “Thou shalt not bear false witness against thy
neighbor”,

1. I, Kyle Denton, am a man, and one of the People of these United States of America, being a
creation of God and domiciled in the state of Wisconsin.

2. 1, Kyle Denton, am a living, breathing, sentient being on the land, a Natural creation of God and
therefore am not and cannot be any ARTIFICIAL PERSON and, therefore, am exempt from any
and all identifications, treatments, and requirements, as such pursuant to any process, law, code,
or statute, or any color thereof.

3. I, Kyle Denton, am a man, who has been made in the image of my Creator and retain all rights
granted to me at birth, including the right to breathe freely, relinquishing none.
a. “The Spirit of God hath made me, and the breath of the Almighty hath given me life.” Job
33:4 King James Version
4, 1Inthese United States of America, the authority of any and all governments resides in the People

of the land, for government is a fiction of the mind and can only be created by the People,
affected by the People, overseen by the People, for the benefit of the People, and to secure the
individual God-given rights of the People.

5. 1reserve, claim all, and waive none of my God-given, secured and guaranteed Rights, pursuant to
the Declaration of Independence and the Constitution of the United States of America as ratified
in 1791 with the Articles of the Amendments.

6. Pursuant to the Constitution of the United States of America as ratified in 1791 with the Articles
of the Amendments, Article VI paragraph 2, “This Constitution and the Laws of the United States
which shall be made in Pursuance thereof; and all Treaties made, under the authority of the
United State, shall be the supreme Law of the Land; and the Judges in every State shall be bound
thereby, any Thing in the Constitution or Laws of any State to the Contrary notwithstanding .

7. As a matter of their lawful compliance to the referenced Constitution, any of the People, while
functioning in any Public capacity, in return for the trust of the People, are granted limited
delegated authority by the People, with specific duties delineated in accordance thereof, shall only



do so pursuant to a lawfully designated, sworn and subscribed Oath of Office and any and all
bonds required thereof.

8. The only court authorized by the referenced Constitution to hear matters of the People is a court
that conforms to and functions in accordance with Article I Section 2 of the referenced
Constitution in which all Officers of the court abide by their sworn and subscribed oaths of office
and support and defend the Rights of the People, and are heard only in “Trial by jury”, in
accordance with all aspects of due process of law.

9. Pursuant to the supreme Law of the Land and the God-given Rights secured and guaranteed
therein, this Constitution is established to ensure the dominion granted by God to all People, on
this land, shall endure, and ensure forever that the People on this land be free from any and all
slavery, indenturement, tyranny, and oppression under the color of any law, statute, code, policy,
procedure, or of any other type.

10. Pursuant to this Constitution, I cannot be compelled, manipulated, extorted, tricked, threatened,
placed under duress, or coerced or so affected, under the color of law by any Natural Person, who
individually, or in any capacity as, or under, any Artificial Person, agency, entity, officer, or party,
into waiving of any of my Rights or to act in contradiction thereof, or to act in opposite of the
moral conscience and dominion granted to me by God, nor can [ be deprived of any of these
Rights, privileges, and immunities except by lawful process in accordance with the Law, without
that Natural and/or Artificial Person, in whatever capacity, Anyone using any process, not in
accordance with the Constitution, causing injury to me, thereby commits numerous crimes,
requiring lawful punishment therefrom.

11. Persons, municipal corporations or private corporations possess no interest in my Private
Property, possess no authority to make claims or trespass against my Private Property, and
possess no authority or rights, whatsoever, over myself, or my Private Property.

12. T am not an expert in the law however I do know right from wrong. If there is any man damaged
by any statements herein, if he will inform me by facts I will sincerely make every effort to
amend my ways. | hereby and herein reserve the right to amend and make amendments to this
document as necessary, in order that the truth may be ascertained and proceedings justly
determined. If the parties given notice by means of this document have information that would
controvert and overcome this Affidavit, please advise me IN WRITTEN AFFIDAVIT FORM
within ten (10) days from receipt hereof, providing me with your counter-affidavit, point for point
proving with particularity by stating all requisite actual evidentiary fact and all requisite actual
law, and not merely the ultimate facts or conclusions of law, that this Affidavit Statement is
substantially and materially false sufficiently to change materially my status and factual
declarations. Your silence stands as consent to, and tacit approval of, the factual declarations
herein being established as fact as a matter of law. May the will of our Heavenly Father be done
on Earth as it is in Heaven.

Reserving ALL my Natural God-Given Unalienable Rights, Waiving None, Ever.

Pursuant to 28 USC § 1746(1)



“...any matter is required or permitted to be supported, evidenced, established, or proved by the sworn
declaration, verification, certificate, statement, oath, or affidavit, in writing of the person making the
same, such matter may, with like force and effect, be supported, evidenced, established, or proved by the
unsworn declaration, certificate, verification, or statement, in writing of such person which is subscribed
by him, as true under penalty of perjury, and dated, in substantially the following form:”

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America :h) ¢ forégoing is true
and correct. Executed on this the XX day, of the XX month, in the year of oy L d/ d Saviorjtwo /
thousand twenty one. g

“l K: ']/ Ha% E{e ﬁ/on, maﬁ, Affant o

Notary used without prejudice to my rights:

BE IT REMEMBERED, That on this \% day of Y4 (/N in the year of our LORD, two
thousand and twenty two, personally appeared before me, the Subscrilfer, a Notary Public for the State of
Wisconsin, First Middle Last woman, party to this Document, known to me personally to be such, and he

acknowledged this Document to be his act and deed. Given under my hand and seal of office, the day and
year aforesaid.

"
(/0726 7024

Notary Public Sitting in, and for, The State of Wisconsin

LISAWEBER
Notary Public
State of Wisconsin




Kyle Denton
3161 S. 1ith St
Mitwaukee, WI

NOTICE TO CEASE AND DESIST

Notice to Agent is Notice to Principal and Notice to Principal is Notice to Agent
I, Kyle Denton, one of the People, Sui Juris,

It is the wish of Affiant to receive redress and relief from the unlawful violation of constitutionally
protected God-given rights.

The unlawful order in question is the proposed ordinance 210628, set forth by living men and women
named under “Trespassers™ attempting to force a medical procedure such as a face mask or facial
covering upon people is a violation of their God-given unalienable constitutionally protected rights, as
expressed and confirmed in the Declaration of Independence, and as memorialized in the Constitution of
the United States.

Whereas, it is a self-evident truth that all men are endowed by their creator with certain unalienable rights,
that among these are Life, Liberty, and the pursuit of Happiness, and

Whereas, the right to own property {a man’s own body] is essential to Life & Liberty, and

Whereas, man is God’s perfect creation, and his genetic property, his right to breath unrestricted, his right
not to conceal the image of his makey, is his divine inheritance.

The aforementioned orders constitute an unlawful assault [imminent harm] and trespass against man’s
God-given rights, breath, and property. There are no duties or obligations [contracts] that permit such
violation of God-given rights.

Further explication and details of the foregoing summary are included in the attached are:

Notice of Claim, Affidavit of Status, Affidavit of Fact. Please read and consider so that you and your
agents may provide due care with the consideration that the violations mentioned in this letter may be
pursued in the appropriate Federal District Court, Wisconsin State Court, and Civil Counrt.

NOTICE OF CLAIM

To: [ Trespassers]

Cavalier Johnson, a man, public servant who holds the title of Common Council President, Mayor and his
office,

Ashanti Hamilton, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman of the and his office, Nicholas
Kovac who holds the title of alderman and his office,



Robert Bauman, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Nikiya Dodd, a woman, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Milele A. Coggs, a woman, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Khalif J. Rainey, a man, public servant who holds the tiles of alderman and his office,

JoCasta Zamarripa, a woman, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Chantia Lewis, a women, public servant who holds the tiles of alderwoman and her office,
Michael J. Murphy, a woman, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,
Mark A. Borkowski, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,

José G. Pérez, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Marina Dimitrijevic, a woman, public servant who holds the title of alderwoman and her office,
Scott Spiker, a man, public servant who holds the title of alderman and his office,

Russell W. Stamper, 1I, a man, public servant who holds the tiles of alderman and his office,
Tearman Spencer, a man, public servant who holds the title of City Attorney and his office

Jeanette Kowalik, a woman, public servant who holds the title of Commissioner of Health for the City of
Milwaukee Department of Health

Who shall henceforth be referred to as [Trespassers]

Certifted Mail #: 7021 0350 0002 3166 0503

Dear members of the Common Council of Milwaukee, Cavalier Johnson, a man, President of the
Common Council and public servant representing the Office of the Mayor, JoCasta Zamarripa, a woman,
public servant, Marina Dimitrijevic, a woman, public servant, Jeanette Kowalik, a woman, Commissioner
of Health and all others notified [Trespassers]:

You are only public servants/men/women, nothing more, and are non-compliant with the Constitutions
and Laws that bind you; and have exceeded the fimited powers that we the People have delegated to you
through the Constitution and Laws.

You have 2 days upon receipt to either cease and desist your proposed ordinance 210628 or any other that
you may name that seeks to compel the use of a medical device such as a face mask or facial covering,
removing it from the agenda to vote by the Common Council and of the Public Safety and Health
Committee, or rebut the Affidavit of Fact point-for-point, with your Affidavit, or [ will begin to proceed
with Administrative, Civil, and Criminal remedies against each name. Failure to rebut the Affidavit of
Fact will result in the Trespasser’s tacit agreement and acquiescence that the facts set forth in it are true,
correct, accurate, not misleading, and binding to the Trespasser. This will result in the execution of this



Claim against members of the common council, men and women, Cavalier Johnson, a man, Marina
Dimitrijevic, a woman, JoCasta Zamarripa, a woman, Jeanette Kowalik, a woman, [Trespassers], and the
unrebutted Affidavit of Fact being used against members of the common council, men and women,
Cavalier Johnson, a man, Marina Dimitrijevic, a woman, JoCasta Zamarripa, a woman, Jeanette Kowaii_k,
a woman, [Trespasser], in future Civil and Criminal proceedings.

I, a man:, further give notice to men/women: [Trespassers] that I reserve all of my rights to file a Civil
action in Federal District Court under the Common Law for Trespass OR under Title 42 Section 1983, for
the deprivation of rights, privileges, and immunities secured by the Constitutions and Laws.

I, a man: further give notice to men/women: Cavalier Johnson, a man, President of the Common Council
and public servant representing the Office of the Mayor, JoCasta Zamarripa, a woman, public servant,
Marina Dimitrijevic, a woman, public servant, Jeanette Kowalik, a woman, Commissioner of Health and
all others of the common council notified [Trespassers] that I reserve all of my rights to file Criminal
complaints for any actions that are found to be non-compliant with:

18 U.S.Code § 241 - Conspiracy against rights;

18 U.S.Code § 242 - Deprivation of rights under color of law;

18 U.S. Code § 1001- False statements or Entries Generally;

18 U.S, Code § 111 - Assault;

18 U.S. Code § 247- Obstruction of persons in free exercise of religious beliefs;
18 U.S. Code § 514 - Fictitious obligations;

18 U.S. Code § 912 - False Personation: Officer or Employee of the United States
18 U.S. Code § 245 - Fedenally protected activities;

18 U.S. Code § 246 - Deprivation of religious beliefs

® & & & & & ® ¢ &

42 U.5. Code § 1983.Civil action for deprivation of rights
..... Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage,

of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the
United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or
innnunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suif in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress, except that in any action brought against a judicial
officer for an act or omission taken in such officer s judicial capacity, injunctive relief shall not be
granted unless a declaratory decree was violated or declaratory relief was unavailable. For the purposes
of this section, any Act of Congress applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia shall be considered
to be a statwre of the District of Columbia.,

1, a man further give notice that any man or woman conducting business as a member of the Common
Council of Milwaukee and interested parties; that if it is discovered that they have played a role in the
matters set forth in the attached Affidavit of Fact, or, if they are found to be parties claiming to possess
either interest, authority, right, power, or jurisdiction, involving I, a man:, and my Property, that I, a man:



Kyle Denton, a man reserve all rights to pursue Administrative, Civil, and Criminal remedies against each
of them, in their individual capacities as men and women, for their roles and actions in Trespassing and
Administering my Property without right; and for the deprivation of my rights, privileges, and
immunities, secured and protected by the Constitutions and Laws.

Maxims of Commerce: All are equal under the law, in commerce truth is sovereign, truth is expressed in
the form of an affidavit, an unrebutted affidavit stands as truth in commerce, an unrebutted affidavit
becomes the judgment in commerce, sacrifice is the measuore of credibility.

3@3%(0:}: a man



